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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 616311)

Attachments: 03951-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/28/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 1:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/3/2009 1:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 090036-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\200910900361090036PAAvsm.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER TARIFF
AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION’S OWN MOTION
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 3:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 690733)

Attachments: 02975-09.pdf ‘."»"-x- OQ o2~ FrA— TP
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/3/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: TR

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoOLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A, SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

Crocker & Crocker

Patrick Crocker

The Kalamazoo Building

107 West Michigan Avenue, Fourth Floor
Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Re: Docket No. 090036-TP

Dear Mr. Crocker:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8669,
and for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK117 held by Cost Plus
Communications LLC, effective January 21, 2009, which was filed in this office on January 21, 2009,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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